
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:37 PM 
To: 'Ramanauskas, Peter' 
Subject: RE: Update on Mirro Plt 9 (Fmr)-LGU Site, BRRTS # 02-36-545108, Manitowoc 
 
Sounds good Peter 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Ramanauskas, Peter <ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:21 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: Update on Mirro Plt 9 (Fmr)-LGU Site, BRRTS # 02-36-545108, Manitowoc 
 
Hi Tauren, 
 
Thanks for the info. I was curious as to what the latest was with this site. You are correct that I don’t 
need to provide a coordinated approval until an approval on the remedy is issued. I will take a look at 
the report. As you review the document, feel free to reach out with questions as you develop comments 
or thoughts on additional site investigation. 
 
I will let you know if I have any questions after I’ve had a chance to look it over. 
 
Thanks, 
Peter 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 1:58 PM 
To: Ramanauskas, Peter <ramanauskas.peter@epa.gov> 
Subject: Update on Mirro Plt 9 (Fmr)-LGU Site, BRRTS # 02-36-545108, Manitowoc 
 
Hi Peter,  
 
Stantec, on behalf of the City of Manitowoc, has submitted a report (titled Phase II Environmental Site 
Assessment, dated March 19, 2020) which includes more PCB data and a fee is being submitted this 
Friday for DNR to review the site investigation at this site. Other DNR staff and myself will be looking at 
the site investigation data and will be providing a written response to the City & Stantec on additional 
site investigation that is needed. Based on our previous discussions with the coordinated approval 
process, I don’t think you need to provide any coordinated approvals on your end until an official RAOR 
is submitted for remediation of the PCB contamination. Is that correct? 
 
I wanted to provide you with the report though because it is quite a comprehensive report and does 
include some information about how they are thinking of planning to remediate the PCBs in Sections 5 
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and 6. It is a large document, but can be found on BRRTS on the Web at the following link: 
https://dnr.wi.gov/botw/GetActivityDetail.do?siteId=574700&adn=0236545108. The report is recorded 
in BRRTS on the Web on 2020-03-23 and titled 20200323_37_SIR.pdf. As part of the additional data 
collected, they did analyze NAPL found at the site for PCBs, which was not detected. The attached email 
summarizes the analysis of the NAPL. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
Regards,   
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 366-5739 (Temporary Work Number) 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home) 
 

From: Byers, Harris <Harris.Byers@stantec.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:16 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org> 
Subject: Review of Mirro Reports 
 
Tauren: 
 
In following up to our recent discussion, the City is submitting a hard copy of Form 4400-237 with a check 
for $1050 to facilitate WDNR review of the recent (2020) Phase II ESA; UST Assessment; and LNAPL 
Characterization reports.  I wanted to make sure this fee is satisfactory.  
 
Your review will be important to clarify the responsibilities of the RP in future assessment/cleanup 
activities and complete the coordinated review with USEPA of the requested site-specific PCB soil 
cleanup criteria. The results of your review will guide the next steps in assessment and cleanup.  
 
** I did not see the UST Assessment or LNAPL Characterization Reports on BRRTS.  I just uploaded 
them through the portal, so hopefully they arrive on BRRTS.  Those reports will be important for the RP to 
review as they develop their future workplans. 
 
Sincerely, 

Harris Byers, Ph.D.  
Sr. Brownfields Project Manager 
  

Direct: 414 581-6476 
Harris.Byers@stantec.com 
  

Stantec 
12075 Corporate Parkway Suite 200 
Mequon WI 53092-2649 
  

 

  
  

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written 
authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 
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